LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

May 18, 2007
TO: Honorable Florence Shapiro, Chair, Senate Committee on Education
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB479 by Janek (relating to the operation of a student health cetner at an insitution of higher
education. ), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

Under provisions of the bill, amounts received by an institution of higher education from a health
benefit plan issuer asaresult of aclaim filed with the issuer by or on behalf of the institution’s student
health center are institutional funds and may be used only for the construction, improvement,
operation, or maintenance of the student health center or to increase or enhance the services offered by

the student health center.

L ocal Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies:
L BB Staff: JOB, JSp, MN, RT, GO, DE
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